

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 12:58 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: (Resubmittal) (C-141 Initial-Final) Corazon State Unit #003H (30-025-40946) 12-12-2018
Attachments: pab1907831857_03_19_2019_04_00_30.pdf

Mr. Bratcher,

I was wondering what the status of this one is?

Thank You,

Becky Haskell
Senior HSE Coordinator
COG Operating LLC
600 W Illinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130
rhaskell@concho.com



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 3:01 PM
To: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us>
Cc: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrants@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>
Subject: [External] RE: (Resubmittal) (C-141 Initial-Final) Corazon State Unit #003H (30-025-40946) 12-12-2018

**** External email. Use caution. ****

Becky,

It looks like this was originally sent to District 2. I probably forwarded it to District 1, but if it hasn't been processed, I will get it done.

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

From: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 12:36 PM
To: EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us>
Cc: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Ike Tavaréz <itavarez@concho.com>; Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>
Subject: [EXT] (Resubmittal) (C-141 Initial-Final) Corazon State Unit #003H (30-025-40946) 12-12-2018

To Whom In May Concern,

Please find the attached Initial-Final C-141 for the COG Corazon State Unit #003H Release/Flare Fire which occurred on 12/12/18. The Initial-Final C-141 was originally submitted to the NMOCD District 1 Office on December 27, 2018. COG is requesting that you review this Initial-Final C-141.

Thank You,

Becky Haskell
Senior HSE Coordinator
COG Operating LLC
600 W Illinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130
rhaskell@concho.com



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.

From: DeAnn Grant
Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2018 2:13 PM
To: 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD' <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: jim.griswold@state.nm.us; Ike Tavaréz <itavarez@concho.com>; Robert McNeill <RMcNeill@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>
Subject: (C-141 Initial-Final) Corazon State Unit #003H (30-025-40946) 12-12-2018

Mr. Bratcher/ Mr. Mann,

Please find the attached Initial/Final C-141 for your consideration. Also, attached is the calculation sheet to determine the estimated release volume. The spreadsheet will calculate the volume lost, but does not include a recovered amount as all oil was sent up the flare and burned off. If you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,

DeAnn Grant

HSE Administrative Assistant

agrant@concho.com

COG Operating LLC

600 W Illinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701

Direct: 432-253-4513 | Main: 432.683.7443

